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TO: DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS
FROM: David A. Sadler, P.E., Director, Office of Construction @) %
COPIES: Philip Gainer, Amy Tootle, Nick Finch, Rafiq Darji, Bob Burleson

SUBJECT: FINAL AS-BUILT SIGNATURE SHEET DISCLAIMER

The disclaimer statement on the Final As-Built Signature Sheet(s) as specified within the
Construction Project Administration Manual (CPAM) 5.12.6(5)(A) shall be revised to the
following:

For revisions not made by the Engineer of Record (EOR), the proper language of qualification is
required on the Final As-Built Plans. The statement will be added to the Final As-Built
Signature Sheet(s). This language shall note that, by signing and sealing the disclaimer, the
responsible PE is only taking responsibility for the changes in the plans and not the entire set of
plans and for the specific change(s) only shown in redline, not for the entire page.

Disclaimer to use when changes have been made:
“The above named professional engineer shall be responsible for the following changes,
indicated in redline revision, in accordance with Rule 61G15-23.004, F.A.C. This project

was constructed in substantial compliance with these plans as provided by the Engineer of
Record™

If Final As-Built Plan sets have no changes, the Resident Engineer (RE) shall digitally sign and
seal the Final As-Built Signature Sheet(s) with a disclaimer that states:

"This project was constructed in substantial compliance with these plans as provided by the
Engineer of Record. These plans reflect "as-built” conditions and no changes were made to

the plan sheets."

If you have any questions, please contact Kristin Brown at (850) 414-4280.
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